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Invoice The Pensions
To the Trustees of Reglﬂator

SPM SSAS
Special Piping Materials Ltd
Globe Lane Industrial Estate

Broadway Invoice number: 0000279110
DUKINFIELD Involce date:

Cheshire nvoice date: 04/12/2012

SK16 4UU Pension Scheme 12004383

Great Britain Referance (PSR)

number:
Involce details Amount
General Levy payable April 2012 (based on total scheme membership of less than 12 £29.00
membe(s) ] )
Amount due: £29.00

Please note:

Pajment is required within 28 days of the inveice date shown above. Details of how to pay can be found overleaf. Failure to
settle this invoice within 28 days could result in legal action to enforce payment.




Les Bucklex

From: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>
Sent: 07 December 2012 11:25

To: Les Buckley

Subject: SPM SSAS - The Pensions Regulator

Attachments: Pensions Regulator - Levy invoice December 2012.pdf

Dear Les,

Please find attached an invoice received form the Pensions Regulator. Please settle this directly with the
Pensions Regulator.

If you have any queries, please contact me.

__ _Kindregards __
Georgina
Administrator

Pension Practitioner .Com
Daws House

33-35 Daws Lane

London

NW74SD

T: 0800 634 4862
F: 020 8711 2522

UK Reg Co No: 6028668
VAT Reg No: 894312018
HMRC Practitioner Reg: 00005886

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and
destroy this email.



